
CLINICAL PRACTICE

[Mr. Saj Wajed](#) has over twenty years' experience as Consultant Upper GI & General Surgeon, practicing at the Royal Devon & Exeter and [Nuffield Health Exeter Hospitals](#).

He has a busy, high volume specialist NHS and Private Practice.

Areas of interest include reflux disease, gallstones, hernia, the management and diagnosis of gastro-intestinal conditions and emergency general surgery.

He has pioneered innovation and service development including the advancement of minimally invasive surgery and introduction of new technology.



He was Clinical Lead for Upper GI Surgery at the Royal Devon & Exeter Hospital from 2007 to 2017. He is the current General Surgery representative on the Medical Advisory Committee at Nuffield Health Exeter. These roles have involved in Governance, Safety and Audit.

Mr Wajed is Honorary Senior Lecturer at the University of Exeter Medical School. He has continually been active in research, teaching and training, including surgical preceptorship. He has lectured and [published](#) extensively.

His medical training commenced at Gonville & Caius College, Cambridge in 1986, graduating with 1st Class Honours in Medical Sciences in 1989. He completed Clinical Studies at Oxford University Medical School, qualifying in 1992. He received Fellowship of the Royal College of Surgeons of England in 1996 and awarded the Master of Surgery degree from the University of Cambridge in 2005, following a Research Fellowship at the University of Southern California.

MEDICO-LEGAL PRACTICE

Mr Wajed has provided medico-legal services since 2019. He undertook training and received [certification](#) from the Cardiff University School of Law.

Mr Wajed offers advice and medical reports for Claimant, Defendant or as a Single Joint Expert, relating to potential Clinical Negligence cases and Personal Injury claims in his specialist areas, compliant with the Civil Procedure Rules Part 35.

Informal enquiries are welcome.

CONTACT DETAILS

Nuffield Health Exeter
Wonford Road
Exeter EX2 4UG
01392 796880
01392 575015

medicolegal@exeteruppergi.co.uk

Summary Curriculum Vitae

SHAHJEHAN ALI WAJED

BM BCh(Oxon), MA(Cantab), M.CHIR, FRCS(Eng), FRCS (Gen. Surg)

Consultant Upper GI & General Surgeon

SPECIALIST INTERESTS

- Upper GI and Abdominal Conditions including Gallstones Reflux and Hernia
- Laparoscopic Surgery and Endoscopy
- Emergency and Acute General Surgery

CURRENT APPOINTMENTS

Consultant Upper GI & General Surgeon

2004 - Royal Devon & Exeter University Hospital

2005 - Nuffield Health Exeter

Honorary Senior Clinical Lecturer

2010 - University of Exeter Medical School

QUALIFICATIONS

2005	M. CHIR	University of Cambridge
2003	CCST (General Surgery)	London Deanery
2002	FRCS (Gen. Surg)	Intercollegiate Examination Board
1996	FRCS (Eng)	Royal College of Surgeons of England
1993	MA	University of Cambridge
1992	BM BCh	University of Oxford
1989	BA (1 st Class Honours)	University of Cambridge

EDUCATION

1989 – 1992	University of Oxford Medical School / St Johns College	Clinical Medicine
1986 - 1989	Gonville and Caius College, University of Cambridge	Medical Sciences
1979 – 1986	St Albans School, Hertfordshire	

PREVIOUS APPOINTMENTS

1996 - 2004	Higher Surgical Training London Deanery / North Thames - Specialist Registrar in General Surgery Whittington, Southend, Royal Free & Chelmsford Hospitals
2001 – 2003	Lecturer in Surgery Department of Surgery Royal Free and UCL Medical School, University of London
1999 – 2000	Research Fellow Department of Surgery, University of Southern California, Los Angeles, USA
1993 - 1994	Basic Surgical Training University College Hospital London, Chelsea & Westminster, Southend & Oxford
1992 – 1993	Pre-Registration House Officer Posts Queen Elizabeth Hospital, Birmingham

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL ORGANISATIONS

Medical	British Medical Association
Surgical	Royal College of Surgeons of England, Association of Upper GI Surgeons Association of Laparoscopic Surgeons GBI, British Hernia Society European Assn. of Endoscopic Surgeons, American Foregut Society

PUBLICATIONS & ACADEMIC RECORD

<https://orcid.org/0000-0002-8767-0490>

MEDICO-LEGAL QUALIFICATIONS

2019 Cardiff University School of Law / Bond Solon Expert Witness Course
[National Register of University Certified Expert Witnesses](#)